CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

DENNIS J. HERRERA MARIE CORLETT BLITS
City Attorney Deputy City Attorney

DIRECT DIAL: (415) 554-4651
E-MAIL: marie.blits@sfgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO:  Supervisor David Chiu

FROM: Marie C. Blits
Deputy City Attorney

DATE: January 14, 2014
OUR FILE NUMBER: 1400330
TYPE OF LEGISLATION: Ordinance

Attached please find the original and two copies of the following legislation and
legislative digest:

“Ordinance amending Administrative Code Chapter 37 “Residential Rent
Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance” to implement California Civil
Code section 1947.9(a)(1)(A) by requiring the Rent Board to annually
adjust the daily compensation rate for tenant household temporary
dislocation of less than 20 days, according to the Consumer Price Index
(CPI).”

We have also forwarded you an electronic version of the legislation and digest for
submission to the Clerk of the Board upon introduction of this legislation.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like any additional information.

cc: Jon Givner
Paul Zarefsky
Melissa Millsaps
Allie Fisher
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